Yobto mss § adend ot Pupl by Gonahsn

COPY

Sesteman Laibirihan Pupblekon Gudhan
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

Government of Guam

Lourdes A. Leon Guefrero

Maga'higa

Joshua F. Tenotio
Sigundo Maga‘thhi

Krishnan Seerengan, ML S.

Director

REUELY &L

May 19, 2023 OFFICE OF PURBLIC ACCOUNTAGILYT
’ BY;W__mjgéﬂnzﬂ E: _

'The Ilonorable I.ourdes A. L.con Guerrero .. 06 l 01 ,7,0’4’ 3

Maga’higa 3 L

ﬁﬁl’fﬁ;"{;iﬁﬁ?&’é‘i’a P __ 1001 tIAM TIPM

(via cmail: centralfiles@guam.gov)
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

IHafa Adai! Attached is the Guam Public Library Systems (GPLS) Board of Dircctor packet for

the regular board mecting of May 18, 2023. ‘This transmitlal mects the requirements outlined in
Public Law No. 31-233.

Copics of the board packel arc also being provided to the Spcaker of the 37¢hGuam Legislature,
and to the officc of the Public Auditor along with a CD audio rccording of the mecting.

Should you have any questions, or require additional information [ can be contacted at 300-9299

or email me at kris.seerengan(@guwampls.guam.gov.

Attachments: A) Board Packets [or the Governor and Speaker of the 37 thGuam 1.cgislature
B) Board and Audio to the Guam Public Auditor

s Scerengan
Dircctor

Ce:  Office of the Public Accountability
Speaker,37thGuam I.cgislature

06-05-23:
Report was delayed in submitting due to Typhoon Mawar. Department did not
report to the office until Tuesday, May 30, 2023.



6/13/23, 7:10 AM Mail - June Aflague - Qutlook

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023

June Aflague <June.Aflague@guampls.guam.gov>
Tue 6/13/2023 7:08 AM

To:SPEAKER <speaker@guamlegislature.org>;Speaker Therese M. Terlaje
<senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>;centralfiles@guam.gov <centralfiles@guam.gov>

CcJean S. Taitano <jean.taitano@guam.gov>;Kris Seerengan <Kris.Seerengan@guampls.guam.gov>;Jenelle
Cruz <Jenelle.Cruz@guampls.guam.gov>

§ 1 antachments (659 K8)
GPLS Board Meeting Packet for 05-18-23.pdf;

Hafa Adai!

Attached is thc Guam Public Library System's (GPLS) Board of Dircctor's packet for the meeting of May
18, 2023, that meets the requircments outlined in Public Law 31-233.

Please note:
Submittal was delayed due to Typhoon Mawar

Thank you,

June M Aflague,

Administrative Officer

254 Martyr Strect, Hagatna, GU 96910
june.aflague@guampls.guam.gov
671-475-4755/54

hitpsffoutiook office 385.comimail/sentilems/id/AAQKAG JINWMxN] XL TNIYWMINDBIZIOSNjUBLWY4N2Zk Y] ZkNDg 1 NAAQACzQ8JvpyaMNJkudiuzhdod in



6/13/23, 7:09 AM Mail - June Aflague - Qutlook

Relayed: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023

Microsoft Outiook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@Govguam.onmicrosoft.com>
Tue 6/13/2023 7:08 AM

To:centralfiles@guam.gov <centralfiles@guam.gov>;Jean S. Taitano <jean.taitano@guam.gov>

i 1 attachments (33 KB)
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023;

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent
by the destination server:

centralfiles@guam,gov (centralfiles@guam. gov)

Jean S, Taitano (jean.taitano@guam.gov)
Subject: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023

hitps.Houttook office365.com/mailinbox/id/AAQKAGIINWMN, IxLTNIYWMINDBIZIOSNjUILWY4N2ZKY[ZkNDg 1 NAAQAC zQ8JvpyaNJkudiuzhdod Y%3ID 171



6/13/23, T:09 AM Mail - June Allague - Oullook

Relayed: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023

Microsoft Outlook

<MicrosoftExchange329e7 1ec88aed615bbc36abbced1109e@Govguam.onmicrosoft.com>
Tue 6/13/2023 7:08 AM

To:Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>

D 1 attachments (41 kB)
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023;

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent
by the destination server:

Speaker Therese M, Terlaje (senatorterlajeguam@®gmail.com)
Subject: GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM BOARD MEETING PACKET FOR MAY 18, 2023

https:Houllook. oflice 365 com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGJINWMxN)IXLTNIYWMINDBIZIOSNjUILWY 4N2ZKY|ZkNDg INAAQAC QB JvpyaNJkudiuzhdod Y%3D 111



"

Sesteman Laibirihan Pupblekon Gudhan
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM

) Government of Guam

Siarmen § alivthes Puplhivhs Luilied

L s i

Lourdes A. Leon Guamen
Maga'higa

Joshua F. Tenorio
Sigundo Maga'thhi

ms"‘m‘ 4 Guam Public Library System Board of Directors

Regular Meeting, Thursday, May 18, 2023
4:30 pm - Dededo Branch Library

AGENDA
I. Call to Order

1L Roll Call

III.  a) Approval of Minutes — April 20, 2023 and August 26, 2022

b} Amendment to Library Board ByLaws related to quorum using Teleconferencing
Technology

IV.  Director’s Report
a) National Library Service
b) Duplication on Demand in Guetenberg System
¢) Strategic Plan for GPLS

V. Old Business

a) Presentation of the Library Policy for the Library Resource Fund (30%)
b) Library Board By-Laws

c) Status of Library Board Manual update

VL New Business
a) Staff Parking

VII.  Open Discussion
VIII. Next Board Meeting - June 77777

[X. Adjournment



THE GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING ATTENDANCE
Date of Mceting: May 18, 2023, 4:30 pm
DEDEDO BRANCH LIBRARY

NAME

SIGNATURE

Dr. Storic, Monique
Treasurer

Mohone Via 4oon

Mecars, Marissa
Mcember-at-large

i Moo

Nelson, Nicole
Mcember, Information Technology

Yohw vio  apon

Dr. Rivera, Matilda
Mcember, Teacher

W

Nan “William” [.i
Mecember, Business Representative

A9g oy,

Krishnan Scerengan
Director, GPLS

Taitague, Florence
Library Tcchnician Supervisor

June Aflague,
Administrative Qfficer

Jenelle Cruz,
Administrative Assistant




Guam Public Library System
Apnl &k, 2023/04.05 pm (CHStd)
20
Guam Public Library System Board of Directors
Regular Meeting, Thursday, April 20, 2023
4:00 pm - Hagatna Library, Ist Floor Study Room

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

I1. Roll Catl

IT1. Approval of Minutes - Meeting of Friday, August 26, 2022
IV. Director’s Report

I. By-Laws and MOU for the “Friends of the Library”
2 PL 36-132 — Advanced payment

3 PL 36-133 - Acquisition

4. Library Resource Fund

5. Bookmobile

6. E-Book Platform

7. Free Little Libraries

V. Old Business

a) Board ratification of MQUSs

b) Board Manual

c¢) Director’s Annual Evaluation

[ CALL TO ORDER. Board meeting of the GPLS held on Friday, April 20, 2023 at 4.18
pm by Chairperson, Dr. Monique Storie at the study room of GPLS ground floor.



I ROLL CALL. ATTENDEES: Dr. Monique Storie, (Acting Chair) Dr. Matilda Rivera,
Ms. Marissa Mears, Mr. William “Nan” Li (Virwal), Ms. Nicole Nelson (Absent)

[[l.  Minutes of previous meeting that took place on August 26, 2022,

Director’s Report

Discussion. Direction brought attention to the board concerning a missing minute of the meeting
that took place on December 26 without quorum. After lengthy discussion, Director volunteered

to take the minutes in the future starting this meeting. It was voted to table the minutes of the
nexl meeting.

Director stated in his report that the usage of the library has doubled since he started the library
usage. He informed the directors that the group of retired educators completed the by laws for
the organization called “Friends of the library" Shortage of staff, Opening on Saturday,
appointing more board members. He reported on *“Free Little Library” MOU, for Friends of the
Library, PL 36-132 - Advanced payment. PL 36-133 - Acquisition, Library Resource Fund,
Bookmobile ,E-Book Platform, Free Little Libraries.

[V Motion.

MOTION MADE BY DR. RIVERA, AND SECONDED BY Mrs. Marissa Mears to accept by
laws of the organization called * Friends of the Library” (Voting: 4 yes, 0 nays)

Director indicated the possibility of requesting services of Guam Cedders.

with  the MOU. He further indicated that he would get more information and share with the
board.

Dr. Stories indicated that he would not get involved in the decision-making process for she was
part of University of Guam.

Motion

Motion made by Dr. Rivera to accept the MOU between GPLS and Matson with the
understanding that Bookmobile will be funded by the various organizations in order to function
for the benefit of the children of Guam. Mrs. Marissa Mears Seconded. Vote: 4 yes and 0 nays

Motion made by Mrs. Marissa Mears to schedule the board meeting on May 6, 2023 at Dededo
Public Library and seconded by Dr. Rivera, Vote: 4 yes, 0 nays.

.ADJOURNMENT



Dr. Rivera made the motion (o to adjourn the meeting and it was seconded by Mrs. Marissa
Mears. Vote. 4 yes. Nays,

Submitted and Prepared by:
Krishnan Seerengan
Director, GPLS

Approved by:

Dr. Rivera and seconded by
Mary Mears

Date:

May 18, 2023



GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (GPLS) BOARD MEETING MINUTES
FRIDAY, AUGUST 26, 2022 at 4 pm

L CALL TO ORDER. Board mccting of the GPL.S held on I'riday, August 26,
2022 at 4:20 pm, by Chairman, Jeremy Cepeda via zoom.

IL ROLL CALIL. Mr. Jeremy Cepeda, Chairman; Dr. Monique Storic, T'reasurer;
Ms. Nicole Nclson, Dr. Matilda Rivera and Mr. William “Nan” L.i.
Absent was Ms. Marissa Mcars

IlI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Mccting of Friday, July 29, 2022
MOTION

MOTION MADE BY DR. RIVERA, AND SECONDED BY DR. STORIE

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 29,
2022 WITH CORRECTIONS ON PAGE S.

NONE OrrosgDn. MOTION CARRIED,
(Voting: 5 ayes, 0 nays)

IV.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT

a) ‘Travel report on the ALA conference provided 1o members via cmail. e is
currcntty waiting on the shipment for the $2000 worth of books from the
Library of Congress to come in. Spoke bricfly regarding a leticr he received
from Scnator Perez regarding amcending a procurcment malter that will help
GPLS.

b) Internct Café Resolution provided to members via email. Once the board
approves of it is when it will be routed to GSA.

DR. STORIE

1. What types ol professional training or development are you going to present to

the library tcchnicians basced on your recent travel and experience with ALA
and what have you scheduled yet?

DIRECTOR SEERENGAN

‘The challenges we have right now are library technicians who arc getting close o
rctirement, | don’t scc much enthusiasm and maybe the younger gencration that
we recently hired can attend the training than the folks that arc closc 1o retiring.

DR. STORIE

Strongly cautions against saying thosc considcring retirement arc uncnthusiastic.
It just means thal you have not (ound the right training for them. Have you asked
them what kind of training they would be interesled in? | would like lo scc a
scheduled training for the technicians which is something both you and | spoke
about before you assumed the dircctor position here at GPLLS, and now that you

have been here for over a year as the dircector what is it thal you want to do for
training?

GPLS Board of Director's Meeting
Friday, August 26, 2022
1



V. OLD BUSINESS
a. MOU’s - GPLS, MTDI and AmeriCorps. Per Chairman discussion will be tabled
duc to the absence of M'TDI and AmeriCorps
b. Five-Year Stratcgic Plan. Per Chairman discussion will be tabled to provide more
time nccessary to put together a working committee

¢. FY2024 Budget Submission. Per Dircctor this is still pending and will be working
with the AO on this soon.

VL.NEW BUSINESS - NONE

VIl. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Scssion begins at 5:05 pm

Rcgular Mcceting resumcs at 5:26 pm

VII. OPEN DISCUSSION

Directior asks members to share whal was discussed in the exccutive session on how
will his evaluation be conducicd.

A mcthod was discussed on the process for the Director’s evaluation which will be a sclf-
cvaluation and will be decided by a commiticc that is sclected. An cxample is on how goals

were met and to identify from his perspective on improvements. 1n addilion, the commitice
will conduct a sit-down intervicw.

MOTION

MOTION MADE BY DR. RIVERA TO ESTABLISH A COMMITTEE OF THREE
BOARD MEMBERS TO CONDUCT THE ONE YEAR EVALUATION FOR THE
LIBRARY DIRECTOR.

NONE OP'POSED. MOTION CARRIED.
(Voting: 3 ayes, 0 nays)

DIRECTOR SEERENGAN

One of the biggest problems here at the library is that we arc not mecting the protocol with
thc board members cntcrtaining complaints {rom the stafl. As profcssionals the board shouid
bring it to the Dircclor’s aticntion instcad of entertaining the staff. ‘That is not acceptable.
My door is opcn ail the time and if | am doing anything wrong then tell me. | hear my
subordinatcs are calling thc board. This is just a policy board and you cannot be interfering
in opcration and micro managing. Yes, there is a law that requires evaluation for Direclor’s
but I’ve only been here for one year. | am trying to fix a lot of things going on. | know there
is a lot of resentment and 1'm getting a lot of resistance. The board necds to supporl me
instcad of listening to the staff. 1 am ready for any kind of cvaluation and I am not afraid.

JEREMY CEPEDA

We cannot speak for what the other agencics are doing and our only concern is following the
law spccifically for the library which states alter onc year the Dircctor of the library must be
cvaluated. Advises Director Scerengan that he cannot stop the employees from reaching out

GPLS Board of Director's Meeling
Friday, Angust 26. 2022
2



1o the board and arc not taking the employces word over his. The cvaluation method will be
a scll-cvaluation which gives the Dircctor a fair process. Three members have been sclected
1o sit an the commitice pending their acceptance.

DR. RIVERA

Invites the board to join the upcoming story hour on Sepiember 3', and Thanks the Director
and member Ms. Nicole Nelson for their participation and support.

JEREMY CEPEDA

Announces that he will be resigning and stepping down from his rolc on the GPL.S board.
‘Thanks thc members and the Direcior for the opportunity.

IX. NEXT BOARD MEETING

Members agree Lo postpone until afier the closing of the fiscal ycar to hold the next meeting
sometime in Oclober.

X. ADJOURNMENT
Mceting adjourns at 5:48 pm. Motion madc o adjourn the mceting as (ollows:

MOTION

IT WAS MOVED BY DR. RIVERA, SECONDED BY DR. STORIE THAT THE
BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 26, 2022 BE ADJOURNED.

NONE OPPOSED. MOTION CARRIED.

{Voting: 5 aycs, 0 nays)

Submitted and Prcpared by:
Junc M. Aflaguc
Administrative OfMicer, GPLS

Approved by:
Dr. Rivera and scconded by
Nicolc Nelson

GPLS Board of Director’s Meeting
Friday, August 26, 2022
3



00'558'2S

0008
0008 1undinby 0078’ 1S juardinby
0008 sapddag 00 £8L5 wnddng
0008 SINANIS/FINEAND0D) 00 88.8 2IAIERIMIIT0])
ADNYTVE $SY1D 1OIFd0 IONVIVE TIGVTIVAY | SSYTD LOAMHO
FIGVIVAY
ONISIVIANNA/SLITD S334 (INY SANIA ANVHEELT
SANMA GILYTHJOMIIV-NON
WZIrELIS | OTERGITS | 006I6wES | 009EI06SS [ oo'sls'soss | 0OTEYOVTIS
(504 ¥ VDY SUOTEUNIALOIS L 00TTL 1S 00SLLOES 00 000'CES 00000268 TORERAAIROIRY,
00 8E1'5S 00798V 00 000018 00 000°01S YWD EnsapARIA |
000 £€5 50 00 26.°65% 00TIT06S 00000°051S 000000518 Va0 (saaad] QN
(IEFIOUS B 2 [[im 354D 5.0 ¢ WU 341 105 005°51$ Suidusony —
Spusdin preog 00 DOO'ES 0008 00000 €S 00'000°€S SROINKIHISTIA
00 002S 0008 000028 00 0023 i, g
SoI015 JIALEDS 7 S [UAns [WIpowna soussse -5,04d] 00 CITES OO 815 £28 00 0E1 +8 0026598 00 OFC FES DO 59 2HS onddag
Juwcipuaane 00 LLO'ELS 00 £98'978 00 £¥¥ 0TS 00 £3£'09% 00 £8£'098 SAIIG/FIIEO])
203 W ataaaxd pum (seonou Snu preog) S,O4d "0
ysen ‘(aredas atgaa ‘Bunquinid) 5,04 (1004 puz F B1)
SUINITIL XOLIK JO FTTI} “SINALIS JOIRAND JOJ IR Jamuanaxd
00 6v6'TLS 00 ZTI 188 00 16¥'TEIS 00 EI9EIZS 00 669 9ZLS Fi30g
00 150Zris 00 $89'L6S 00 B6L POES 00 £8% TOVS 000955198 ssusjEs
NOILATHOSIC BO/P QTEND0N SADIAHIS/SWILL dwed SaNnd IONVEEKNONT | STINLIGNIIXE [\ TEY NOILYIMJOUddY SSV'1D 1D3rs0
| A" QIAHIASTY | TIGVTIVAY DONMINVISLAO SINTWLOTTY
0UTEHOrT'IS rmopspdosddy pang s EoNEINPF FHMLRL
{€70T ‘51 481N Jo %) £Z-51-50 Jo 50 206010Q 0OFSY
£207 ¥V3IA TVYOS14 sanffo suossrawpy ‘wnboyy ‘W aunf

130434 JUNLIGNIIXE §74D

Aq parodasg



SEude paEd U | 00 0¥6 6($ 0008 1 0008 00 0P661S T

TN 5% Mokl 7 AT O] I8RO ]| QO EE19L1S 00608568 | 00 08 00 296 1 LTS YTV T Ty
TTOT/61/50 Bnidia (V1) SWIIUa], ARG () Umhal 0) Bwipuny | 00 6vS SES 00S1Z508 00 POL €95 sjauaq aaioidurg
VZOZAE1/50 SN (V. 1) suroye | KRE) (g) uwas o) Buipamn;| 00 0€ LES 009LE'SSS 00'P89°T68 sausjes 3as0pkuy
SASVHDUNJ 40 NOILITHISIA SGNN3 31BYIYAY | SONVEGARINT | STULIONEdXN3 NOILYIHdOHddY $SV10 L3I0
o | DNIGNYLSINO alA
SI0LIUZ) Rane Tampeng 00 ORTHSS L INPO 51003405 IY) FA VIHY
00'9CS 00'990'0E 1S 000575 V0TSEOELS
uusogvyd yooq-3 009¢S 00 OLLS 00 058 00ZSE 0EIS BHAIIG/SIEANN0)
SISYHOUNJ 40 NOLLANIDSIA SONNA ZTIVIIVAY | 3ONYUSWNINT | SaunliaNIdX3 NOLLVIIJOY4dY SSY'ID LD3r80
ONIENVISING aLA
PIOU0US0 PN FuptR] 00'9ESOEIS ICROTE pIEAY IVl weiioig RONASSY NTRIL
— 00°629°LYS 00EIFHS | DUGISRIS 00'L16'211S
—_DUVIN T S1dD/ O 150 79930 %063 00 £66 88 0056l1Zs | 00 381°0€S [kt |
vamied 10) 5.0dd P 00 000CS 008Z0CS | 00TLAS 00 000'SS wHlag
SIOLATSS SIS PUB 00547 20) CONJLISINS 00 6458 00062 €18 00057 8% 00660 128 EIAIIGAPLIT0)
TIN ¥ SW13)u0) V1V V1¥1d S9rom ST 00 CHOELS 00 ELL LIS 00 99% 0S Fararei)pAriL
=S e i Tasmmaoay vonieed ] o9 AR 10) 00950 LIS 001598 WEILIIS ]
| Tdioid Ul UAIITIoay UOMIESd | wHRUYIS ] Amigr Joj Fupury 003012 00 LEE'[S 00 serels QuEES
_m SASVHIN/d 40 NOLLAIMDS ] SONNA FTIVTHVAY AINVEARNINT STEANLIANZINI NOILYTHIOUddY SSVID LDAMNo
1 1 UZ.QZ(EmO alA |
§100/01/60 Furins Smpend 0C9IY'LIIS Hunour pIEAY TIOTAS i A § - ARIGT] 7 TRHBI JO PN
(€707 "SI Aepy Jo =) PV

1Z0T ¥vaA TVISld andlogfy pt worf
JHO4FY TANLIONIIXA ST4D g pasodasd



Ny Sy oL £20U8HS
(€2-51-50 10 $8) Sk LORDGIOM] mﬁggdwiziig.ggﬁmzoﬁgﬁimggg

LT T ]
-3 ]
G =1 T
| T
0
000 EX.
|
B8 - 058 1
] 000 [ F— S
o L,wm
058
¥ ¥ o
— (174
i PR DEZ
-] Bagry
1
i _ RS
a0
] 2 i | 1 T ]

(NN SIILMOVS TYNOLLYINAE WYAO)

SISATYNY NOLLDZMONd
£20Z Ad

L 1) o Dopamuny
sL0IRTY (25 Fed) 1500 WOV
t70rm (19 Baial) 1500 NORV
tesle W g & QLA

1019¢ Y9 b Tl {vhov alsng

— TON ROy

ANVWANE EL L)

($ WD) AL Kreaqr) ARy WD HuaLedag



WY SrOL S30TRLS

ﬁdﬁosa:l.!(iaw._&g%.arggﬁig.nségggimgggs

2T M )0 SASNDU B SIUN] PUS SHIBES Jof FIS0D JOTY
2000058 § oooDsLE Jre0d 105 weunoge mer 190N LOI-RE V') IW0d G IRRIOUS PEREONY
R
84482
QOO Or Z20ZA3 Busbieus DOVEY 11 WS 03 000 (HIOMAND Iwsa) SALS pueg
00'000'5L (Ad 10 pus | 7 Dumpued) seakogdus ¢ 20} (CZOTAL) LNOA Y ST vy
[ 3714 saskopkue 01 Xy (2202-440TAL) LNOAV STRIC MRy
(42X L ) MG rw
OLL L6 1 A {2) 10 maunneey
"
NN | PEOIS0]
tL 082 $
1851 730 L m.uﬂl_.ew
T,
WO D DGV
i3 000 o,
| looomt ot
Iy 1] o5 M |
H t |
Li IS 082
1 % 7]
o 0
ﬁl 759 o
e TRALSS
vm i o WAL 0T
ﬁ 33 TVLOL
7% LLl i vz 05T 313
] ] o CY:N
LY 00'S ) 13t
[ 1 °f (] 1 v |
(1] o Sumasiisyy
2oLy (28 Bdd) LECO HOEV POZVDOORLLTVIZS aN WNo0oy
L0z {19 344) 1800 ¥OGVY WO 9,050 UOIMAID
L9057 48 w3 § 413 QLA (8°14D) Wealg Amiqr) opANd UNNG aueussedeg

L9 Td  (8°7d) sk wlong

{gxNd SALLMTOVS TYNOLLYONA WYND)
SISATYNY NOLLOAMOud
ET0T Ad



Guam Public Library System (GPLS)

Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, May 18,2023, 4:30 pm
atthe Dededo Branch Library.

AGEWDA: Call 00 Ordur, Rol) Call, Approval of Minwtes of 04-20-23 & 08-26-22,
Amendment to Lbmyy Soard Bydaws meleked to quorum wsing
Teleconfarencing Technology, Director's Report (Mationsd Sevvioe,
Ouplication on Demand b Surtenbeeg System, Strategic Plan), Old Business
{Presentation of Libaary Policy for the Libraty Resowrce Fund 30%, Libewry
Socard By-laws, Status of Librasy Goard Manual Updats |, New Business (Stalf

GUAM DAILY POST » THLRSDAY, MAY 11,2023 B8

HOUSE FOR RENT

DEDC

3 BEDROO. 2 BATHROOM
SECTION 8 OK

HOLYLAND PILGRIMAGE

Israel, Jordan & Egypt
NOVEMBER 24 ~ DECEMBER 05, 2023

FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CAIL

Sales and Marketing Manager
Spa Manager
Sales Represantative

e Bachelor’s degres In business markoting
¢ Canwerkindividual and teem
*  Has | your cxperience in the same field

LOCATIONTO SUBMIT:  GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY, PIT GUAM

The Genaud! Servicas Agancy s ssuig this lvitation for Id For # Paylesder 725 [Labest Medel) A
ml&huwa—-.gu.l:‘mmuam uhmamms«rx
lecated 21 148 fowte 1, Marine Corp Drive, Pit, Guam 94913 o 0 000en  5-00pm, Monday through folday,
beginning lundsy, 05/ 12023 antl hessday, OSENENIZ),

i

Baddun mast regivher thels cument ceaticl inarmation wiih G3A 10 entime Iy seceive Ay noties eginding

orabenl o
148 Rowde 3, Marins Comp Drv, mmuﬂn
Thuriday 051172073 cntll foe sy, O5/30V2),

Mario Celis Jr
e T mm“:mm':mumammumn ot Eovastieg Send your resume to
gue peishny e Tel #{671)632-0%3 cell 1(671) 7881826 you
This ad 1s pald for by government funds Email: tnveiplan@guam nej Josle.t@onepacgroup.com
DEPARTMENT OF @ DEPARTMENT OF @
l ADMINISTRATION l{ ADMINISTRATION
pemnen umnmug“gnmm oS U sy g mmawmﬂ w
's"-'-"'-‘f‘-‘.'-&" mmlmmm - t—--ﬁ-'-l;ﬂ- L 'wm uwﬂm ] lwn “:' -
TS AOVERRSUMENT WS A0 WITH GOVERNGREN] A0S €Y e AN WITH EOVEMAENT UGS B
Wdﬂlum Wd“m
wo:amnh:fu"::o\r;tnm Compaay Chuck. W&Z’mﬁtﬂ?ﬁfmﬂ lnmd‘- Company Brock
oy wllls rarued : priope ol be smemed
Payment e -6 packng pckad sy sho 5,009 501 mt bt crprd Prpment bl pochagepichdvp e 5.0 il o b scopnd.
INVITATION FOR BID INVITATION FOR BID
nDND: 59321 DR A0
FoR: PAYLOADER 926 [LATEST MODEL) von: 04 DOZEA (LATEST MODEL)
OPENING DATE: GSONZ02T Time: L30RN, CPUMIRG DATE: DSO/H023  Tienw: 2.00BM,

LOCATION TO SUBMIT:  GEMERAL SERVICES AGENCY, MITI GUAM

T Ganeral Sarvices Agency s ixpulng this invitatbon lor 154 for 2 4 Doper [Latest iodef)

10 dowslead st an by otaingd 31 the Ganeel Servicas Aguncy lecled ol
800203 - 5:00p0m, Mosday Uwough Fridsy, beglnaieg

A pl copy ks svaltzble

hanges BinFE e ey [+ R R Hidders must ragister Owis ousrind cantact infaimation with GSA 10 snswr Dy mcrive dny astices reganfing
md: m..,:'.w:...m «.““-““u T v changes or wpdates W the S, The provmn ng agency and G5A will aol be Rable for biilure 4 provide nolice te any
Mﬁnﬂuﬂmwcﬁmaﬂu&
ISHOADAS RAY 151 CLAIDNA £, AT
Chief Procarerest Ol Chlaf Poscuremant Oficor

APPLY NOW!! | Guam Housing end trban Renemst setherty |




Guam Public Library System (GPLS)

URNATOR BABINA FLORKY PERER

oo ST A R T Ty,

-
-

Regular Board Meeting —
Thursday, May 16,2023, 4:30 pm e X T
st the Dededo Branch I.lbl'll'y. ——" mhumno“-hh-hl
AGENDA: Cafl to Order, Rall Catl, Agproval of Minetes of 94-20-20 8 08:20-22, R
Amendment W Ubmey Soard By-lsws whited b querum usleg £ 100 b W B 1 o0 . 8 vl 98 s o sy o
gy, Gltars Rapart Mas) 018 . Lovs 2 0 S . Bl e 5.8 s o o, Sonkpamorial

Parking), 0 ondl Adjeurvenent.
mgmmmwmmwammu-m:

m-u-mmumm

I!DICIALCOUNC[LgI‘-OUAM

Vi v O

Onam - 1 %4
. !ITIN” M WH) Ml

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MBETING

Hﬂlbﬂdu-ﬂmn-ﬂn-ﬂ-hmuumn 12 fose in the
§ivion Didwr, wilostifotncy: A mynier will L]
e e it vt oo ke i S ot Sl

Bt will g5 b stsasmmed ey ow tha Judiciory of Qoo Yowlsbe

%mcmhn.m&hmm
DEPOSAL OF MNUTES: Ared 20, 2121 Aupetr tosting

OHice p«lm'
THERESE M. TERLAJE

A s eyt oy 40 1ibgriaran fadhat * )1 Guth biteles. e

axme-
ER2aE
faksi

Lapmings 24 Haslth, land  ouicy e Calbpe

L CALLYO SESSION
- Meathn - omuandin Joge L s £ W s b 1 Mamber TUESDAY, MAY 23, 2023 10 AM
,_wm“ b oy iy PN  Uibestaturan Gubhan will be lled lnto Sessien on
A WSS Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 10:00 2.0, In U Gussn Congross Suthding.
A euchvium, JG2)- Purialiey 1 Paiiying thy Jsicia Gencifs fesard of B 2021 L Mot
'w:muw:wuummm
TG Mot of Ioe it Muptg (Thucetny, Jure 15, 300 Coll 0 Oolan tde tyichilly iy Sekeafiey
X comny ﬁuﬁ J::n :3 dumu—ﬂ’.
S oy s vy v bt :—:’& hn-ps n;:
O ADIURERINT --h-anhuqdn-d i) Matbons Yomed
A ' Encobvndt Potamitel hums for the

ol Syl e Cuam
gomie Agpoinbapet ey e banbr e

e N e e e L eratioon] v At e o Sinciny Aqeelnibont of Tolands

€207 '9L AYY VOS3NL » 1504 ATIVO PAMID



51123, 1224 PM Public Notces Portal - Governmenl of Guam

1st NOTICE: Guam Public Library System Board of
Directors Regular Meeting

& PRINT

1st NOTICE: Guam Public Library System
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

ANNOUNCEMENT

Sicleman Laibirihan Fublcka Gudhan

i3 Posted on: 05/11/2023 12:15 PM
Posted by: jJune Aflague
Department(s):
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (/notices?
department_id=54)
£ Division(s): (/natices?division_id=}
% Notice Topic(s): BOARD MEETING (/notices?topic_id=76)
£ Types of Notice: ANNOUNCEMENT (/notices?type_id=1)
2 For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public=1)
r* Share this notice

AGENDA: Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of Minutes of 04-
20-23 & 08-26-22, Amendment to Library Board By-Laws
related to quorum using Teleconferencing Technology,
Director’s Report (National Library Service, Duplication on
Demand in Guetenberg System, Strategic Plan), Old
Business (Presentation of Library Policy for the Library
Resource Fund 30%, Library Board By-Laws, Status of
Library Board Manual Update ), New Business (Staff
Parking), Open Discussion and Adjournment.

https finotices.guam govinotice_delail/2005%



' SM623 10'14AM Public Nolices Portal - Government o Guam

2nd NOTICE: Guam Public Library System Board of Directors
Regular Meeting - May 18, 2023, 4:30 pm at the Dededo Branch
Library

S PRINT

2nd NOTICE: Guam Public Library System Board of

Directors Regular Meeting - May 18, 2023, 4:30 pm at the ,J\
Dededo Branch Library g I Lo

ANNOUNCEMENT

Skstconan Lalbliihan Pubkcka Guihen
@ Posted on; 05/16/2023 09:59 AM
@ Posted by: jJune Aflague
1 Department(s):
GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM (/notices?department id=54)
E Divislan{s): {/notices?division id=)
® Notice Toplc(s): BOARD MEETING (/notices?opic_id=76)
88 Types of Notice: ANNOUNCEMENT (/notices?type_id=1)
@ For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public-1)
r* Share this notice

AGENDA: Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of Minutes of 04-20-23 & 08-26-22, Amendment to Library
8oard By-Laws related to quorum using Teleconferencing Technology, Director's Report (National
Library Service, Duplication on Demand in Guetenberg System, Strategic Plan), Old Business
{Presentation of Library Policy for the Library Resource Fund 30%, Library Board By-Laws, Status of
Library Board Manual Update ), New Business (Staff Parking), Open Discussion and Adjournment.

https #noticas.guam.govinotice_delaif2928



